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MEMORANDUM

TO: Keith Petrosky

FROM: Mayor Anthony Fanucci

DATE: December 15, 2020

RE: Vineland Development Corporation Appointment

I hereby appoint, with the advice and consent of Council, the following member to the Vineland
Development Corporation for a 4-year term effective December 31, 2020 to December 31, 2024.

Nick Fiocchi
UEZ/VRLF Board Member

Mayor Anthé)ny Fanucci




ENTERPRISE ZONE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF VINELAND AND
MILLVILLE — VINELAND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOMINATING FORM

Name of Appointee: ~ Nick Fiocchi

Address:

Category representing;

1. Business Community ~N

2. Community Organization

3. Governing Body

MEMBERSHIP: * Three (3) members from the business community; two (2) from

Vineland and one (1) from Millville.

**Two (2) members from among community organizations; one (1)
from each municipality.

**#+Qne (1) member of the governing body from each municipality
for a term concurrent with their term of office. Vineland

member appointed by Mayor with consent of governing body.

Chairmanship to alternate annually between mayors of Vineland and

Millviile.

Signature of Mayor, —
Anthony R. Fanucci

Date: )a/ )5_/&0:10




